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Rentals Market Edge Realty LLC

From: Noel Pulanco <noel@homeqwik.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 5:29 PM
To: Rentals Market Edge Realty LLC
Cc: Kate Roth
Subject: Re: Questions for Chapter Compliance Requirements--Deadline 03/15/2020

Sorry for delay... 
 
1. 4 calls 
2. Did we not upload agendas? I can find and resend later  
3. We did a verbal vote, nothing electronic from elections 
 
On Sat, Mar 14, 2020 at 5:15 PM Rentals Market Edge Realty LLC <rentals@marketedgeaz.com> wrote: 

H Noel,  

  

Do you have this information that you can send to me?  The deadline for sending this to NARPM national is tomorrow. 

  

Do you have this information that you can send to me?  The deadline for sending this to NARPM national is 
tomorrow.  See  

1.  How many Chapter Leader calls, hosted by the RVP, did the chapter president, or their representative 
participate in? 

2. Do you have the meeting agendas for the chapter meeting to show the Membership meetings? 
3. Do you have electronic copies of the election results or a ballot from the election?  

  

  

Thanks, Jennie Miller PLLC 

Market Edge Realty, LLC 

22849 N. 19th Avenue Suite 105 Phoenix AZ 85027 

Phone: (480) 382-9681 

Fax: (888) 958-1203 

www.RentArizona.info 
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From: Rentals Market Edge Realty LLC  
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 4:46 PM 
To: Noel Pulanco <noel@homeqwik.com> 
Cc: Kate Roth <director@marketedgeaz.com> 
Subject: Questions for Chapter Compliance Requirements--Deadline 03/15/2020 

  

Hi Noel,  

  

I have a couple of quick questions for you:  

1.  How many Chapter Leader calls, hosted by the RVP, did the chapter president, or their representative 
participate in? 

2. Do you have a copy of the year end financial report and 2020 budget? 
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

  

--  
Noel Pulanco 
Realtor/Broker HomeQwik 
CRPM  
West Valley NARPM 2019  
President and RMP 
BNI Scottsdale Prospers 
 
 
Co-Owner Yes Virtual 
 
Office 602-792-5328 
Property Management Office 602-792-5353 
Cell/Text 602-525-2545 



Noel Pulanco, RMP®- Chapter President 

Kate Roth, RMP®, MPMC®- President Elect 

Jennie Miller, RMPC®- - Secretary 

Jessie Collier- Treasurer 

Wendy Whiting- Education Chair 

Wilma Purcell- Legislative Chair 

Lou Osborn- Membership Chair 

Al Root- Affiliate Chair 

Pattie Hackmann- Membership Chair 

Kelly Kordick- Social Chair 























Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Total

Income

   4000 Membership Dues 
(Professional) 1,960.00  80.00  40.00  80.00  40.00  80.00  40.00  80.00  40.00  80.00  40.00  40.00  2,600.00  

   4010 Membership Dues 
(Affiliate) 2,800.00  100.00  0.00  100.00  0.00  0.00  100.00  0.00  100.00  0.00  100.00  0.00  3,300.00  

   4020 Event Sponsorship 0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  

   Grant 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  

Total Income $    4,760.00  $       180.00  $         40.00  $       180.00  $         40.00  $         80.00  $       140.00  $         80.00  $       140.00  40.00  $       140.00  $    3,040.00  $    8,860.00  

Gross Profit $    4,760.00  $       180.00  $         40.00  $       180.00  $         40.00  $         80.00  $       140.00  $         80.00  $       140.00  $         40.00  $       140.00  $    3,040.00  $    8,860.00  

Expenses

   6000 Bank Charges 21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  21.72  260.64  

      6002 PayPal Fee 0.00  

      6003 QB Payment Fees 50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  50.00  600.00  

   Total 6000 Bank Charges $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $         71.72  $       860.64  

  6400 Office Expenses

      6401 Office Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      6200 Advertising 9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  9.99  119.88  

      6415 Website 25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  25.00  300.00  

      6425 Room Rental 120.00  120.00  120.00  120.00  120.00  120.00  120.00  170.00  120.00  120.00  120.00  120.00  1,490.00  

     6420 Travel/Entertainment 0.00  

      6421 Meals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

      6423 Travel 750.00  750.00  

      6430 Holiday Party 2,000.00  2,000.00  

Total 6400 Office Expenses $       154.99  $       154.99  $       154.99  $       154.99  $       154.99  $       154.99  $       154.99  $       204.99  $       154.99  $       154.99  $       904.99  $    2,154.99  $    4,659.88  

  6500 Education 200.00  200.00  200.00  200.00  200.00  200.00  200.00  200.00  200.00  200.00  200.00  2,200.00  

  6600 Charitable 
Contributions 0.00  0.00  

  6900 Legal/Professional 180.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  30.00  510.00  

0.00  0.00  

0.00  0.00  

Total Expenses $       606.71  $       456.71  $       456.71  $       456.71  $       456.71  $       456.71  $       456.71  $       506.71  $       456.71  $       456.71  $    1,206.71  $    2,256.71  $    8,230.52  

Net Operating Income $    4,153.29  -$     276.71  -$     416.71  -$     276.71  -$     416.71  -$     376.71  -$     316.71  -$     426.71  -$     316.71  -$     416.71  -$  1,066.71  $       783.29  $       629.48  

West Valley Chapter of the NARPM
2020 Budget



Net Income $    4,153.29  -$     276.71  -$     416.71  -$     276.71  -$     416.71  -$     376.71  -$     316.71  -$     426.71  -$     316.71  -$     416.71  -$  1,066.71  $       783.29  $       629.48  
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